Pre-Tilton

December 03, 2015 1:00 AM Photo from Tulane University Archives newwave@tulane.edu



Gibson Hall stands alone on the front of the Tulane University uptown campus, circa 1896. Built in 1894, the hall is designed in the Richardsonian Romanesque style and constructed of stone over brick. The empty space to the left is where Tilton Hall stands today. Hebert Hall and the Richardson Building can be seen in the background.